
 
 

 
 

P L A N N I N G  S U B -
C O M M I T T E E  -  P R E -

A P P L I C A T I O N  

Wednesday 19 October 2022 
at 7.00 pm, Committee rooms, Hackney 

Town Hall 
 

The live stream can be viewed here: 
https://youtu.be/zcICGb1ZKX0 

The backup live stream can be viewed here 
https://youtu.be/saFZ73h2Jls 

 
Planning Sub-Committee members 
Cllr Michael Desmond, Cllr Clare Joseph, Cllr Michael Levy, Cllr Jon Narcross, Cllr 
Clare Potter, Cllr Steve Race (Chair), Cllr Ali Sadek, Cllr Lee Laudat-Scott, Cllr 
Jessica Webb (Vice Chair) and Cllr Sarah Young. 
 
Substitute members 
Cllr Claudia Turbet-Delof, Cllr Shaul Krautwirt, Cllr M Can Ozsen, Cllr 
Benzion Papier, Cllr Fliss Premru and Cllr Ifraax Samatar 
 
Mark Carroll  
Chief Executive 
Tuesday 11 October 2022 
www.hackney.gov.uk 

Contact: 
Gareth Sykes  

Governance Officer 
gareth.sykes@hackney.gov.uk 

 
 

 

http://www.hackney.gov.uk/
mailto:gareth.sykes@hackney.gov.uk


 
 

Planning Sub-Committee - Pre-Application 
Wednesday 19 October 2022 

Agenda 
 
1 Apologies for absence    
 
2 Declarations of interest   
 
3 Consider any proposal/questions referred to the sub-committee by the 

Council's Monitoring Officer   
 
4 Minutes of the previous meeting   
 
5 Technico House - 4 Christopher Street, Hackney, London, EC2A 2BS 

(Pages 9 - 20) 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 

 
 
Public Attendance  
 
Following the lifting of all Covid-19 restrictions by the Government and the Council 
updating its assessment of access to its buildings, the Town Hall is now open to the 
public and members of the public may attend meetings of the Council. 
 
We recognise, however, that you may find it more convenient to observe the meeting 
via the live-stream facility, the link for which appears on the agenda front sheet.  
 
We would ask that if you have either tested positive for Covid-19 or have any 
symptoms that you do not attend the meeting, but rather use the livestream facility. If 
this applies and you are attending the meeting to ask a question, make a deputation 
or present a petition then you may contact the Officer named at the beginning of the 
Agenda and they will be able to make arrangements for the Chair of the meeting to 
ask the question, make the deputation or present the petition on your behalf.  
 
The Council will continue to ensure that access to our meetings is in line with any 
Covid-19 restrictions that may be in force from time to time and also in line with 
public health advice. The latest general advice can be found here - 
https://hackney.gov.uk/coronavirus-support  
 
Rights of Press and Public to Report on Meetings   
 
The Openness of Local Government Bodies Regulations 2014 give the public the 
right to film, record audio, take photographs, and use social media and the internet at 
meetings to report on any meetings that are open to the public. 
 
By attending a public meeting of the Council, Executive, any committee or sub-
committee, any Panel or Commission, or any Board you are agreeing to these 
guidelines as a whole and in particular the stipulations listed below: 
 

• Anyone planning to record meetings of the Council and its public meetings 
through any audio, visual or written methods they find appropriate can do so 
providing they do not disturb the conduct of the meeting;  

• You are welcome to attend a public meeting to report proceedings, either in 
‘real time’ or after conclusion of the meeting, on a blog, social networking site, 
news forum or other online media;  

• You may use a laptop, tablet device, smartphone or portable camera to record 
a written or audio transcript of proceedings during the meeting; 

• Facilities within the Town Hall and Council Chamber are limited and recording 
equipment must be of a reasonable size and nature to be easily 
accommodated. 

• You are asked to contact the Officer whose name appears at the beginning of 
this Agenda if you have any large or complex recording equipment to see 
whether this can be accommodated within the existing facilities;  

• You must not interrupt proceedings and digital equipment must be set to 
‘silent’ mode;  

• You should focus any recording equipment on Councillors, officers and the 
public who are directly involved in the conduct of the meeting. The Chair of 
the meeting will ask any members of the public present if they have objections 

https://hackney.gov.uk/coronavirus-support


 
 

to being visually recorded. Those visually recording a meeting are asked to 
respect the wishes of those who do not wish to be filmed or photographed. 
Failure to respect the wishes of those who do not want to be filmed and 
photographed may result in the Chair instructing you to cease reporting or 
recording and you may potentially be excluded from the meeting if you fail to 
comply;  

• Any person whose behaviour threatens to disrupt orderly conduct will be 
asked to leave;   

• Be aware that libellous comments against the council, individual Councillors 
or officers could result in legal action being taken against you; 

• The recorded images must not be edited in a way in which there is a clear aim 
to distort the truth or misrepresent those taking part in the proceedings; 

• Personal attacks of any kind or offensive comments that target or disparage 
any ethnic, racial, age, religion, gender, sexual orientation or disability status 
could also result in legal action being taken against you. 

 
Failure to comply with the above requirements may result in the support and 
assistance of the Council in the recording of proceedings being withdrawn. The 
Council regards violation of any of the points above as a risk to the orderly conduct 
of a meeting. The Council therefore reserves the right to exclude any person from 
the current meeting and refuse entry to any further council meetings, where a breach 
of these requirements occurs. The Chair of the meeting will ensure that the meeting 
runs in an effective manner and has the power to ensure that the meeting is not 
disturbed through the use of flash photography, intrusive camera equipment or the 
person recording the meeting moving around the room. 
 
Advice to Members on Declaring Interests  
 
If you require advice on declarations of interests, this can be obtained from: 
 

• The Monitoring Officer; 
• The Deputy Monitoring Officer; or 
• The legal adviser to the meeting. 

 
It is recommended that any advice be sought in advance of, rather than at, the 
meeting. 
 
Disclosable Pecuniary Interests (DPIs) 
 
You will have a Disclosable Pecuniary Interest (*DPI) if it: 
 

• Relates to your employment, sponsorship, contracts as well as wider financial 
interests and assets including land, property, licenses and corporate 
tenancies. 

• Relates to an interest which you have registered in that part of the Register of 
Interests form relating to DPIs as being an interest of you, your spouse or civil 
partner, or anyone living with you as if they were your spouse or civil partner. 

• Relates to an interest which should be registered in that part of the Register of 
Interests form relating to DPIs, but you have not yet done so.  

 
If you are present at any meeting of the Council and you have a DPI relating to any 
business that will be considered at the meeting, you must: 



 
 

• Not seek to improperly influence decision-making on that matter; 
• Make a verbal declaration of the existence and nature of the DPI at or before 

the consideration of the item of business or as soon as the interest becomes 
apparent; and 

• Leave the room whilst the matter is under consideration 
 
You must not: 
 

• Participate in any discussion of the business at the meeting, or if you become 
aware of your Disclosable Pecuniary Interest during the meeting, participate 
further in any discussion of the business; or 

• Participate in any vote or further vote taken on the matter at the meeting. 
 
If you have obtained a dispensation from the Monitoring Officer or Standards 
Committee prior to the matter being considered, then you should make a verbal 
declaration of the existence and nature of the DPI and that you have obtained a 
dispensation. The dispensation granted will explain the extent to which you are able 
to participate.  
 
 
Other Registrable Interests 
 
You will have an ‘Other Registrable Interest’ (ORI) in a matter if it 
 

• Relates to appointments made by the authority to any outside bodies, 
membership of: charities, trade unions,, lobbying or campaign groups, 
voluntary organisations in the borough or governorships at any educational 
institution within the borough. 

• Relates to an interest which you have registered in that part of the Register of 
Interests form relating to ORIs as being an interest of you, your spouse or civil 
partner, or anyone living with you as if they were your spouse or civil partner; 
or 

• Relates to an interest which should be registered in that part of the Register of 
Interests form relating to ORIs, but you have not yet done so.  

 
Where a matter arises at any meeting of the Council which affects a body or 
organisation you have named in that part of the Register of Interests Form relating to 
ORIs, you must make a verbal declaration of the existence and nature of the DPI at 
or before the consideration of the item of business or as soon as the interest 
becomes apparent. You may speak on the matter only if members of the public are 
also allowed to speak at the meeting but otherwise must not take part in any 
discussion or vote on the matter and must not remain in the room unless you have 
been granted a dispensation.  
 
Disclosure of Other Interests 
 
Where a matter arises at any meeting of the Council which directly relates to your 
financial interest or well-being or a financial interest or well-being of a relative or 
close associate, you must disclose the interest. You may speak on the matter only if 
members of the public are also allowed to speak at the meeting. Otherwise you must 
not take part in any discussion or vote on the matter and must not remain in the 
room unless you have been granted a dispensation. 



 
 

 
Where a matter arises at any meeting of the Council which affects your financial 
interest or well-being, or a financial interest of well-being of a relative or close 
associate to a greater extent than it affects the financial interest or wellbeing of the 
majority of inhabitants of the ward affected by the decision and a reasonable 
member of the public knowing all the facts would believe that it would affect your 
view of the wider public interest, you must declare the interest. You may only speak 
on the matter if members of the public are able to speak. Otherwise you must not 
take part in any discussion or voting on the matter and must not remain in the room 
unless you have been granted a dispensation. 
 
In all cases, where the Monitoring Officer has agreed that the interest in question is a 
sensitive interest, you do not have to disclose the nature of the interest itself. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 

 
 
Planning Sub-Committee Pre application meetings  
 
How the Meeting Works  
 
The Planning Sub-Committee Pre-Application meetings will normally consider 
agenda items in turn. If there are a lot of people for an item the Chair might change 
the order of the agenda items to consider an item earlier.  
 
The Planning Sub-Committee does not make decisions on applications at Pre-
application meetings.  
 
At the beginning of each meeting the Chair will explain how the meeting works and 
what can and cannot be taken into account by Planning Sub-committee members 
when making decisions. The order of the meeting is set out below:  
 
The Chair welcomes attendees to the meeting and explains the procedure the 
meeting will follow,  
 

• Apologies received,  
• Members declare any interests in an item on the agenda,  
• The Planning Sub-committee will consider any proposal/questions referred to 

the Sub-committee by the Council’s monitoring officer,  
• Minutes of previous Planning Sub-committees are considered/approved, 
• The Chair asks the Planning Officer to introduce their report to the Planning 

Sub-Committee  
• The applicant will be given the opportunity to speak about the application  
• Planning Sub-committee members can ask questions to the planning officer 

and the applicant about the application  
 
Decisions  
 
The Planning Sub-Committee does not make a decision on applications at Pre-
Application meetings.  
 
Speaking at the Meeting  
 
At Planning Sub-Committee Pre-Application meetings only the Planning Officer and 
the applicant will be speaking about the application at the meeting. 



This page is intentionally left blank



Pre-Application Planning Sub-Committee – 19/10/2022

ADDRESS: Technico House - 4 Christopher Street, Hackney, London, EC2A 2BS
WARD: Hoxton East and Shoreditch
REFERENCE NUMBER: 2022/0002/PA
APPLICANT: EDGE and Mitsui Fudosan

ARCHITECT: AHMM

PROPOSAL: Demolition of the existing buildings on site and erection of a building of up to
20 storeys (with three basement levels) for use as offices (Use Class Egi) including two
retail units at ground floor, servicing and cycle storage and end of trip facilities

ANALYSIS INFORMATION

ZONING DESIGNATION YES NO
CPZ X
CAZ X
City Fringe Opportunity Area X
Conservation Area X - Sun Street is to the

south
Listed Building (Statutory) X - adjacent to 15-23

Christopher St (Grade II)
and Flying Horse pub to the
south (Grade II)

Listed Building (Local) X - adjacent to 8-16 Earl St
Priority Office Area X - Shoreditch POA

1. PROPOSAL

1.1. The proposals seek to demolish the existing buildings on site, excluding the front
façade of 56 Wilson Street, and redevelopment of the site with a mixed use
development ranging in height from 5 to 21 storeys with 3 basement floors.

1.2. Basement floors comprise plant and machinery space. Cycle parking space, cycle
hub, locker and shower rooms are also located in the basement levels. Affordable
office workspace is located at ground floor, mezzanine and level -1.

1.3. The ground floor plan includes main office entrances from Clifton Street on the
east elevation of the building, and Wilson Street from the west. The lobby which
runs through the centre of the building will be publicly accessible. Affordable office
workspace at ground floor level also has separate dedicated entrances direct from
Christopher Street to the north. Retail /cafe units are located at the south-east,
and south west corners of the building. A dedicated cycle entrance is located
between the main entrance and retail unit on the western elevation off Wilson
Street. A loading bay is proposed on the south side building, to facilitate servicing,
accessed from Earl Street.

Page 9

Agenda Item 5



Pre-Application Planning Sub-Committee – 19/10/2022

1.4. Upper floors comprise market rate office space with some affordable workspace at
first floor level. The building layout steps back from the sixth floor with small
terraces at each level, for use by occupiers of the building.

2. BACKGROUND

2.1. The proposals are currently at pre-application stage and have not been subject to
formal public consultation through the planning process. However, due to the
character of the proposed development, some public consultation has been
undertaken by the applicants with key stakeholders including the Greater London
Authority, and there is general local awareness of the forthcoming proposal.
Residents of nearby buildings participated in the planning process when the
previous application on site was submitted. This consultation process is
progressing in tandem with the formal pre-application process.

2.2. The development being presented to Members was subject to a Design Review
Panel (DRP) on 24 May 2022. The Panel welcomed the presentation and
considered that it is an improvement over the extant consent, and that while the
Panel has some concerns regarding the design, the proposal is one that should
be supportable in the future, providing additional detail and revisions are made.
There are some areas surrounding the bulk and massing, as well as the
architectural language that could benefit from additional refinement. Whilst the
general approach and quality of the internal spaces is generally considered to be
of a high quality, further attention should be given to how the building meets its
surrounding context. In addition, more work is required in relation to the affordable
workspace. The application is expected to go back to DRP later in the year.

2.3. The applicant currently hopes to be in a position to submit an application for
planning permission soon aiming for determination by the end of 2022.

2.4. The proposed development is being reported to the Planning Sub-Committee on a
pre-application basis to enable members to view it at an early stage.

3. SITE DESCRIPTION

3.1. The site comprises a group of buildings with 3 storey basement and 5-6 stories
above ground, forming a perimeter block bounded to the north by Christopher
Street, Wilson Street to the west, Clifton Street to the east and Earl Street to the
south. The existing buildings were developed incrementally in the 1960s and the
1980s but include retained building facades facing Wilson Street dating from circa
1930 and at the corner of Wilson Street and Earl Street, which dates from the late
19th century. The existing buildings on site are in use as offices.

3.2. The surrounding context is dense and urban in character, with surrounding
buildings predominantly in office and commercial uses. The site is within the

Page 10



Pre-Application Planning Sub-Committee – 19/10/2022

Central Activities Zone and on the fringe of the City of London. The borough
boundary with the City of London to South, and the London Borough of Islington to
the west are a short distance from the site. Liverpool Street station is also situated
a short distance to the east, and as such the site benefits from excellent public
transport accessibility (PTAL6B).

3.3. A pair of 29 and 33 storey residential towers upon a podium of mixed hotel, office
and commercial uses comprising the Crown Place development is situated on the
opposite side of Earl Street to the south. This includes The Flying Horse Public
House (grade II listed) and the Wilson Street Chapel (locally listed) facing Wilson
Street, and Payne House (locally listed) facing Earl Street.

3.4. Further to the south of the Crown Place development a number of office buildings
7-14 stories in height are situated on the south side of Sun Street, within the City
of London. There is also a resolution from the City of London planning committee
to grant planning permission for an office led 37 storey development at the corner
of Sun Street and Wilson Street / Finsbury Avenue (see history section).

3.5. Office buildings up to 9 stories in height are situated on the opposite side of
Wilson Street to the west, within the London Borough of Islington. A range of
building types ranging in height from 3-5 stories (including a terrace of grade II
listed buildings) are situated on the opposite side of Christopher Street within
office use. A UK Power Networks infrastructure building, and a 20 storey office
building are situated on the opposite side of Clifton Street to the east.

4. PLANNING HISTORY

4.1. In October 2021 a scheme was granted for development of the site.

4.2. Planning reference: 2021/0116
Development Description: Demolition of the existing buildings, excluding the front
façade of 1 Earl Street, and redevelopment of the site with a mixed use
development ranging in height from 4-20 stories above ground level, and 3
basement floors, to accommodate office (Class E), flexible retail, café/restaurant
space (Class E), ancillary space, back of house areas, cycle storage, plant,
landscaping and all associated works.
Decision level: Planning committee on 02/06/2021
Decision date: 20/10/2021

5. KEY MATERIAL CONSIDERATIONS

5.1. The current scheme raises the following material considerations in particular which
will need to be addressed. Not all policies are outlined below as the scheme is still
being developed.

Page 11



Pre-Application Planning Sub-Committee – 19/10/2022

Land use

5.2. The application site is located within the Central Activities Zone (CAZ) and City
Fringe Opportunity Area (OAPF) as designated by the London Plan. The site is
also within a Priority Office Area (POA) as designated by policy LP27.

5.3. London Plan Policy E1 and Hackney Local Plan policy LP26 supports
development of office development in the CAZ and Hackney with policy LP26
setting a target for delivery of 118,000sqm of new office floorspace by 2033 and
states that office led development in priority office areas is supported, with
employment floorspace maximised.

5.4. The OAPF and Future Shoreditch Draft AAP support the provision of mixed
developments in the area. The draft AAP states that 100% office schemes will
generally not be permitted and office space should comprise a minimum of 75% of
floorspace in all development within the Shoreditch Priority Office Area.

5.5. While it is noted that the site does not provide any residential uses as set out in
the draft AAP, the provision of high-quality office space only has been established
through the extant scheme.

Affordable workspace

5.6. London Plan policy E3 and Hackney LP33 policy LP29 support provision of
affordable workspace as part of office and industrial development. Policy LP29
states that for development within the Shoreditch POA “at least 10% of the new
employment floorspace (gross) should be affordable at no more than 40% of the
locality’s market rent in perpetuity, subject to viability”.

5.7. The proposals comprise 3,832sqm (GIA) of affordable workspace at ground,
mezzanine and first basement levels. This would amount to 9.6% of the total
proposed office floorspace NIA. Policy LP29 sets out that this would need to be let
at less than 40% of market rates for offices in this area. The previous scheme
provided 8% of the total proposed floorspace (NIA) or 4,213sqm. As such the
proposed affordable workspace provision is lower than the level sought by policy
LP29. It is noted that a shortfall was accepted in the extant scheme due to the
large amount of floorspace proposed, which is in excess of nearly all other
employment developments. The extant scheme provided workspace at 25% of
market rent to make up for the shortfall and discussions will continue with the
applicant to determine if a similar discount is suitable for this scheme.

Design

5.8. Policies D1 to D4 of The London Plan 2021 require architecture to make a positive
contribution to a coherent public realm, streetscape and wider cityscape,

Page 12



Pre-Application Planning Sub-Committee – 19/10/2022

incorporating the highest quality materials and design appropriate to the
surrounding context. LP33 policy LP1 states that all new development must be of
the highest architectural and urban design quality. Development must respond to
local character and context having regard to the boroughwide Characterisation
Study, and be compatible with the existing townscape and local views.

5.9. Policy HC1 of The London Plan 2021 requires development proposals affecting
heritage assets, and their settings, to conserve their significance, by being
sympathetic to the assets’ significance and appreciation within their surroundings.
LP33 policies LP3 Designated heritage assets, LP4 Non-designated heritage
assets, LP5 Strategic and local views and LP6 Archaeology require the Council to
conserve designated and non-designated heritage assets (including their settings),
protect the LVMF and identified local views and make appropriate arrangements
for archaeology.

Form, height and massing

5.10. The proposed building takes up a single urban block defined by Wilson Street,
Clifton Street, Earl Street and Christopher Street. The massing is divided into a 6
storey base on Wilson St and 7 storey base on Crown Place. 10 storeys are set
back above with a series of terraces to the west, which are stated to respond to
the geometry and scale of surrounding streets. The angled facades are said to
relate to the geometry of neary buildings which themselves have been influenced
by St Paul’s linear view from Westminster. The tallest element of the proposal
rises to 21 storeys in the south-east corner of the urban block on the corner of Earl
St and Crown Place. Part of this tower element is set back at a 45 degree angle
from a 7 storey base which is stated to hold the corner of Earl Street and Clifton
Street. The tallest elements of the proposal sit in the shadow of the St Paul’s
Cathedral viewing corridor from Embankment Pier. Material produced by the
applicant shows that a small section of balustrade and parapet is visible in the
protected view.

5.11. The Wilson Street frontage and the stepped frontage above is compatible with the
height of newer buildings on Wilson Street and will sit comfortably opposite the
recently constructed 8-9 storey building. The stepped frontage which sits closest
to Wilson Street has been pushed out further from the consented massing and will
have a significant impact in long views towards the site from the north and south.
From the north, this massing will have a significant impact, rising behind the
roofscape of the eastern side of Wilson Street. However, it will sit in the foreground
of a permitted 20 storey building at 2 Finsbury Avenue. The massing reflects the
presence of existing and permitted tall buildings in the backdrop of these long
views and will not add new development to a view which is not already affected by
a taller backdrop.

5.12. From Pitfield Street looking south towards Tabernacle Square, the proposal will be
a prominent addition to the skyline with its terraced elevation appearing in the

Page 13



Pre-Application Planning Sub-Committee – 19/10/2022

foreground of The Shard and One Crown Place. In some views the lowest visible
areas of sky will be obscured creating a more solid built up view. However, 2
Finsbury Avenue will also obscure the view if that scheme is built. Seen from
Tabernacle Square, the massing would be visible above lower buildings and in an
area of sky without towers currently in the backdrop. Again this view will soon be
filled by the massing of the 20 storey west tower of 2 Finsbury Avenue.

5.13. The proposal will add to the layering of tall buildings at the end of the southern
view. It could be argued that its stepped massing mediates between the very
different scales and defines a limit to the progress of tall buildings northwards. The
permitted scheme’s glazed northern facades would have contrasted with the
masonry buildings in the foreground allowing them to be seen against a ‘neutral
backdrop’. The proposed scheme will create less of a contrast. As landscaping
matures there is the potential for the terraced gardens of the development to
contribute an interesting green element to these views.

5.14. Looking north along Wilson Street from south of the proposal site, the 5 storey
frontage will appear compatible with the more recent development on the street.
The terraced massing will be visible with more setbacks than the consented
scheme. Storeys 6 to 8 are set back 3 metres with 9 to 10 set back an additional
2.5 metres. Views above buildings looking east from the southern part of Wilson
Street do include tall buildings. As such it is considered that while the proposed
massing will have an impact on views, this change is compatible with the
character of the city fringe area of the borough.

5.15. Along Christopher Street a 5 storey frontage addresses listed buildings on the
north side of the street. The proposed street frontage here is slightly taller but is
intended to give a comfortable street enclosure and good frontage proportions.
The proposed 5 floor massing may help to draw attention away from the higher
massing which is stepped back by 3.5m behind it. This is a reduction on the
approved 4.5m. In views from the east ends of Christopher Street, An increased
setback at top of the building is intended to compensate for the reduced setback
by increasing visibility of the sky.

5.16. Looking south along Clifton Street from the Shoreditch Conservation Area, tall
buildings are prominent at the end of the street. The recently permitted 39 storey
development at 2 Finsbury Avenue in the City of London will terminate the view
along the street blocking views of the sky. The proposed building will be seen in
the foreground of other recently completed towers.

5.17. The corner of Earl Street and Clifton Street has a 7 storey massing which holds
the street corner and aligns with the podium massing of One Crown Place. The
massing here will help to create continuity of street frontage and low-level
enclosure as well as lessening the visual and microclimatic impact of the 21 storey
tower.

Page 14



Pre-Application Planning Sub-Committee – 19/10/2022

5.18. Earl Street, between the proposal site and Crown Place, will feel the impact of
cumulative height from existing and proposed tall buildings on both sides. The
consented scheme had upper levels angled away from the street to lessen the
sense of enclosure. This upper level setback has been removed in the current
proposal. The retained facade of the previous scheme and the setback have also
been removed from this proposed scheme. This is discussed in more detail below.

5.19. In views from Finsbury Square, the upper massing of the proposal is visible. The
massing is related to neighbouring buildings in terms of geometry and distance
from the square. The massing of the proposal creates a step down from the height
of Crown Place to the lower buildings further north. As such the proposed massing
creates a transition between scales, implying the end of northward encroachment
of height into Shoreditch. The building is much wider in these views than the
consented scheme. Officers have been asking for reductions in the width of the
building at upper floors to ensure the building relates more closely to the scale of
the new buildings to the south at One Crown Place.

Heritage considerations

Facades
5.20. The main heritage considerations relate to the demolition of the two retained

facades on Worship Street, including the 19th Century facade at 56 Worship
Street which is considered a non-designated heritage asset.

5.21. The revised scheme proposes to demolish both facades including the 19th
Century facade at 56 Worship Street which was retained in the consented
scheme. The justification given for the demolition is that the proposed floorplates
do not match with the windows on the retained facade.

Strategic views
5.22. The impacts on views protected in the London Plan LVMF SPD and views of the

Tower of London World Heritage Site are assessed within the THVIA at Views 1 to
3. These show that a small section of balustrade and parapet would be visible in
the linear view of the cathedral from Westminster Pier.

Listed buildings
5.23. The most serious impact on the setting of a listed building is to 15 to 23

Christopher Street. These Grade II listed Georgian former houses (in office use)
run along the north side of Christopher Street. The proposed building is
immediately to the south across the street. The listed buildings are four residential
storeys in height. The existing Technico House building is about six storeys in total
and so has a comfortable relationship with the listed buildings in terms of height,
and the regularity and plainness of the elevation.

Page 15



Pre-Application Planning Sub-Committee – 19/10/2022

5.24. The proposed frontage to Christopher Street has a reduced setback of 3.5m
compared to the consented 4.5m which will increase the presence of the
development on the street. It is noted that while the proposed and extant schemes
are both 5 storeys on this elevation the greater floor to ceiling heights of the
proposed scheme means the building appears taller than the extant scheme. The
architects have increased the setback at upper levels to allow for slightly
increased views of the sky over the consented. The ground floor elevation repeats
the facade used across the rest of the scheme where previously a slightly different
facade was proposed with a specific relationship to the listed buildings opposite.

Daylight and sunlight impacts

5.25. Daylight and sunlight impacts on residents of Crown Place were carefully
considered with the extant scheme. It was found that the use of mirror image
results were appropriate to assess the loss of daylight and sunlight to these
residents. North facing Crown Place units are located with a minimal set back from
Earl Street.

5.26. The proposed scheme has moved the location of the stair and lift core which has
resulted in an increased length to the southern facade of the tallest element of the
scheme. The setbacks at lower floors are also reduced from the extant scheme.

5.27. The applicant has said that when compared to the extant scheme there are some
additional impacts where windows which serve bedrooms and living rooms
between the 14th and 23rd floors of One Crown Place experiencing an additional
loss of VSC of between 4 and 6.8%. Full details of the changes in daylight impacts
will need to be provided so that an assessment can be made about whether the
additional impacts would be considered acceptable.

Sustainability

5.28. The proposed development is expected to achieve the highest levels of
sustainability due to the credentials of the developer and their history of building
highly sustainable buildings.

5.29. In order to minimise carbon emissions and embodied carbon the applicant is
intending to utilise the existing basement extents and retaining walls. The extant
permission sought to extend the existing basement so it would be three full levels
below the whole extent of the site. The proposed scheme would only have the two
and a half existing basements which are set in from the red line boundary of the
site. However, this means the applicants are unable to provide policy compliant
affordable workspace and short and long-stay cycle parking (as discussed further
below).

Transport impacts

Page 16



Pre-Application Planning Sub-Committee – 19/10/2022

5.30. There are some alterations to the proposed scheme from the extant scheme.
These include a smaller loading bay off Earl Street as the applicants are to provide
consolidation of deliveries off site. Details will need to be arranged with Council’s
transport officers.

5.31. As mentioned above, the current scheme does not provide Hackney Local Plan
policy compliant long or short-stay cycle spaces. The visitor parking in particular is
significantly below the required provision for a scheme of this size. The scheme
proposes 80 visitor spaces whereas policy LP42 requires the provision of 147
spaces for the retail and office uses. It is noted that if the same figures as the
extant scheme are provided which worked out as the lower London Plan
standards +6% then only 59 visitor spaces would be provided.

5.32. In terms of long-stay spaces the scheme would provide about 1,134 which works
out at about 80% of the figure required by the Local Plan. The applicant has
advised that using the same figures as the extant scheme, taking into account the
additional floorspace, a total of 995 spaces would need to be provided.

5.33. The number of cycle spaces is below the figures set out in Local Plan but above
those as approved under the extant scheme. More detail is required on the type of
stands to ensure that the maximum number of Sheffield style stands are provided.
Similar to the extant scheme it is likely that contributions will be required to fund
cycle infrastructure in the area.

6.3 Summary

5.34. There are some key issues which need to be considered in this revised scheme
including the. loss of the retained facade at 58 Wilson St The applicant would
need to demonstrate whether there are other benefits, above those of the extant
scheme, which would justify its complete demolition.

5.35. The daylight and sunlight impacts were carefully considered during the
discussions for the extant scheme. The applicant should clearly demonstrate what
the differences are between the two schemes in order for the Council to determine
whether the scheme can be supported in relation to amenity impacts on
neighbouring residents.

5.36. The sustainability aspirations of the applicants are also laudable and their desire
to not build further basement space is acceptable in sustainability terms. However,
this means that alternative space above ground will need to be found to provide
policy compliant cycle spaces and affordable workspace.

Page 17



Pre-Application Planning Sub-Committee – 19/10/2022

No
.

BACKGROUND PAPERS NAME/DESIGNATION AND
TELEPHONE EXTENSION OF
ORIGINAL COPY

LOCATION
CONTACT
OFFICER

1. Hackney Local Plan 2033
(2020) and the London Plan
(2021)

Louise Prew, X 8613 2 Hillman
Street, London
E8 1FB

Page 18



Pre-Application Planning Sub-Committee – 19/10/2022

Page 19



This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	5 Technico House - 4 Christopher Street, Hackney, London, EC2A 2BS

